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From: Patton, Justin S. HEUC/BU” Hun Heg le’ Man a?S‘aHST_\?XSTEM

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 11:32 AM
To: Veness, Beverly R

Subject: RE: Log cabins in PWC
Attachments: 076-0037.pdf; 076-5017.pdf

Hi Beverly,

The Haislip-Hall log cabin does not have a state site number.

I have no information on 076-0046, 076-0047, 076-0048. In fact | can’'t even find the
number in the State’s database. | have emailed the state to see if they have additional
information. What information do you have?

076-0037, is located on Log Mill Road, in open space. According to the 2009 aerial
photo the structure no longer stands. Attached is the state site form. This is not the
Haislip-Hall log cabin.

076-5017, is located at 17018 Waterfall Road. Attached is the state site form. This is
not the Haislip-Hall log cabin.

e —

Justin

Justin S. Patton, RPA

County Archaeologist

Prince William County Planning Office (DS940)
5 County Complex Court, Suite 210

Prince William, VA 22192

O - 703.792.5729; F - 703.792.4401

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Veness, Beverly R

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 4:41 PM
To: Patton, Justin S.

Subject: Log cabins in PWC

Hello Justin,
| was wondering if you could give us a bit more detail on the files of
Log Cabin 076-0037, or Log House 076-0046, 076-0047, 076-0048 and Log House 076-5017.

I've just created a file for the Haislip-Hall log cabin currently at the Brentsville Courthouse Historic Centre
and | don't know if one of these files is for that home.

Any specifics on the above files would be appreciated — no rush.

Thanks,
Bev

Beverly R. Veness, Library Assistant 111
RELIC / Local History and Genealogy
Bull Run Regional Library

8051 Ashton Avenue

Manassas, VA 20109

(703) 792-4543 or -4540

fax (703) 792-4520

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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HISTORIC SITE FILE: L-0§ HOUSE
PRINCE WILLIAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTE

nia %epartm ent of Historic Resources

RELIC/BU" Run Heg Lib! Manassas’v Reconnaissance Level Survey

DHR ID#: 076-5017 Other DHR ID#:
e ————
Resource Information
Resource Name(s): Log house, 4335 Donna Marie Court
{Function/Location} National Register Eligibility Status

Date of Construction: ca 1850

Local Historic District : Resource has not been evaluated *

Location of Resource
Commonwealth of Virginia

County/Independent City: Prince William

Magisterial District: * Resource has not been formally evaluated by DHR or
Town/Village/Hamlet: Antioch eligibility information has not been documented in DSS
Tax Parcel: at this ime.

Zip Code:

Address(s): 4335 Donna Marie Court {Current}

Route 601 {Alternate)

USGS Quadrangle Name:
UTM Boundary Coordinates :

UTM Center coordinates :

UTM Data Restricted?. No
Resource Description

Ownership Status: Private

Government Agency Owner:

Acreage:

Surrounding area: Rural

Open to Public: No

Site Description:
Located on an elevation on what appears to be the edge of a field. Shrubbery, hardwood forest stands nearby.

Antioch vicinity, near Faugier County border in Hopewell Gap in the Bull Run Mountains.
Secondary Resource Summary:

Individual Resource Information

Count Resource Types Resource Status
1 Single Dwelling " Contributing

Individual Resource Detail Information

Resource Type, Single Dwelling Primary Resource? Yes
Date of Construction: ca 1850 {Site Visit/Photograph} Accessed? No Not accessible
Architectural Stvle: Other Number of Stories: 2.0
Form: Condition: Fair

Interior Plan Type:

Threats to Resource: None Known
The house appears to have been built in stages; original log structure on raised stone foundation and an entry door and a side
basement door accessed by a shed-roof extension, 2 stories ; a frame addition to the southeast also with an entry door, 2 stories; a
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Virginia Department of Historic Resources
Reconnaissance Level Survey

DHR ID#: 076-5017 Other DHR ID#:

rear ell addition that is 1 1/2 stories. The main structure and southeast addition has a central stone interior chimney that appears to
have at one time been an exterior end stone chimney for the log structure. The rear addition also has an exterior end brick chimney
with a hood. The original log structure has an elevated entry door which is accessed by stone steps; the addition to the southeast
has an entry that is ground level and accessed by a 1 story, 1 bay porch. The gable roofs are covered in standing seam metal.

Windows are irregular and appear to be sash double-hung wood 6 over 6.

Primary Resource Exterior Component Description:
Foundation Foundation - Raised Stone
Porch Porch - 1-story, 1-bay Wood
Roof Roof - Gable Metal Roof - Standing Seam
Structural System Structural System - Log Log Structural System - Weatherboard
Structural System Structural System - Frame Wood Structural System - Weatherboard
Windows Windows - Sash, Double-Hung Wood Windows - 6/6
Chimneys Chimneys - Central interior Stone
Chimneys Chimneys - Exterior end Brick
Historic Time Period(s): N- Antebellum Period (1830 to 1860)
M- Early National Period (1790-1829)
Historic Context(s): Domestic
Significance Statement
National Register Eligibility Information (Intensive Level Survey):
National Register Criteria:
Period of Significance:
Level of Significance:
Graphic Media Documentation
DHR Negative i Photographic Media Negative Repository Photo Date Photographer
5104 B&W 35mm Photos DHR February 1980 Cynthia MacL.eod

Bibliographic Documentation
Cultural Resource Management (CRM) Events
Bridge Information

Cemetery Information

Ownership Information
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